
From: Meredith Staveley-Watson <Meredith.Staveley-Watson@eowc.org>  
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 4:20 PM 
To:  
Subject: COUNCIL MATERIAL AND SUPPOIRT REQUIRED: EOWC Ontario Election 
Priorities & Recommendations  
Importance: High 

Good afternoon EOWC Clerks,  

Please include the below in your next municipal council meeting agenda: The EOWC’s 
2025 Ontario Election Priorities: Ready to Work, Ready to Grow.  

 

• EOWC’s 2025 Ontario Election Priorities: ‘Ready to Work, Ready to Grow’ 
document 

o Attached as PDF document   

o Logo attached 

o Recommendation cards which can be used for social media or in other 
communications  

Some additional communications resources below for your Head of Council, council, and 
staff.  

• EOWC social media: (posts will be ongoing and we ask for your support in 
amplifying the message).  

o LinkedIn 

o Twitter 

o Facebook 

o Example post for your Head of Council / Members of Council to use 
(please amend as you see fit):   

As the (Warden/Mayor/Councillor of Municipality Name), I am proud to support the Eastern 
Ontario Wardens’ Caucus in their Ontario election recommendations to support 
communities across Eastern Ontario.  

Representing nearly one quarter of Ontario’s 444 municipalities, we are ‘Ready to Work, 
and Ready to Grow’ together with the next Ontario government.  

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2feowc.org%2fwp-content%2fuploads%2f2025%2f02%2fready_to_work_election_handout_2025_v2b.pdf&c=E,1,9fvVZFitZNKJLvvK-GUqkJJuPc-GD4C7WXtSGAL3V8lfY9PTZoOblE3MWxmzYzY96JTvxJKPLuJi1Y-cJFhRcuS0y-Rb2jgQPgJKkaqhFmGk3MAZ&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2feowc.org%2fwp-content%2fuploads%2f2025%2f02%2fready_to_work_election_handout_2025_v2b.pdf&c=E,1,9fvVZFitZNKJLvvK-GUqkJJuPc-GD4C7WXtSGAL3V8lfY9PTZoOblE3MWxmzYzY96JTvxJKPLuJi1Y-cJFhRcuS0y-Rb2jgQPgJKkaqhFmGk3MAZ&typo=1
https://www.linkedin.com/posts/eastern-ontario-wardens-caucus_onelexn-ontariovotes-onpoli-activity-7295918330140377089-aSh1?utm_source=share&utm_medium=member_desktop&rcm=ACoAAAx3QnIBImuo5d3JmkTKG4WBMa7LXlindxo
https://x.com/EOWC_ON/status/1890162927711436876


 

Read the EOWC’s priorities and top 13 recommendations.  

ready_to_work_election_handout_2025_v2b.pdf (Link to include in your post which leads to 
our website)  

#ONelexn #OntarioVotes #ONpoli #ONvotes #ElectionsOntario  

Thank you for your support,  

 

Meredith Staveley-Watson 

Director of Government Relations and Policy  

647-545-8324  

Meredith.Staveley-Watson@eowc.org | eowc.org  
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